' WE BACK THE BEARS

The mission of the Barron Area School District is to ensure all students reach their dreams
while making a positive impact on the world.

TO: Policy/Personnel
Brittany Stephens
Kate Vruwink
FROM: Diane Tremblay, District Administrator
DATE: February 6, 2025
RE: Policy/Personnel Committee meeting — Monday, February 10, 2025-4:30 p.m.

The Policy/Personnel Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, February 10, 2025-4:30 p.m.
at the Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, WI 54812.

AGENDA

1. Approval of Resignations/Retirements
a. Jennifer Clemens, English Teacher, Retirement

2. Approval of Staffing Recommendations
a. Brooke Bates, JV Softball Coach
b. Aaron Feidt, Substitute Custodian

3. Approval of Donations
a. BHS Choral Department-SATB Choral Octavos Sheet Music, Barb Swant/Ruth Anderson, $260.00
b. Angela Knapmiller, Donors Choose, Student Winter Supplies, $499

4. Approval of Fundraising Requests
a. Elementary Art Fundraiser, Art to Remember, March 1, 2025

5. Approval of Co-Curricular Code Handbook Revisions
6. Approval of Early Graduation Request
ce: Board Members Administrators Activities Director

Administrative Office: 100 West River Ave Barron, WI 54812 p: 715-537-5612 f: 715-637-5161
Barron High School & Advanced Learning Academy of Wisconsin p: 715-537-5627 f: 715-637-1603
Woodland Elementary p: 715-537-5621 f: 715-637-9353 | Riverview Middle School p: 715-537-5641 f: 715-637-5373
Ridgeland-Dallas Elementary p: 715-949-1445 f: 715-949-1617
Almena Elementary & Barron Area Montessori School p: 715-357-3263 f: 715-357-6513



